From: Pearson, Anne (CAT)

To: Young. Victor (BOS); Hepner, Lee (BOS); Yan, Calvin (BOS)
Cc: Peskin, Aaron (BOS)

Subject: RE: Rules Committee - Draft Agenda 12/6

Date: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 1:47:57 PM

Attachments: imaae006.png

| understood that meet and confer was completed as of last week.

Anne Pearson (she/her)

Deputy City Attorney

Office of City Attorney David Chiu
(646) 241-7670 Cell

(415) 554-4706 Direct

www.sfcityattorney.org
Find us on: Facebook Twitter |Instagram

Please note that during the ongoing pandemic the best way to reach me is by email or cell
phone. | check only occasionally any voicemail messages left on my direct work line above.

From: Young, Victor (BOS) <victor.young@sfgov.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 1:13 PM

To: Pearson, Anne (CAT) <Anne.Pearson@sfcityatty.org>; Hepner, Lee (BOS)
<lee.hepner@sfgov.org>; Yan, Calvin (BOS) <calvin.yan@sfgov.org>

Cc: Peskin, Aaron (BOS) <aaron.peskin@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Rules Committee - Draft Agenda 12/6

Anne:

| was wondering if we have any confirmation regarding the Meet and Confer requirement for the
Behest Payment Item?

Thanks.

Victor Young
Assistant Clerk

Board of Supervisors
phone 415-554-7723 | fax415-554-5163

victor.young@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org
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